

Amy Lacy

From: Montrose, Kyle <kyle.montrose@dentons.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 10:17 AM
To: Amy Lacy
Subject: Follow Up: Encroachment Discussion

Hi Amy,

It was nice meeting you this morning, and I appreciate the information you were able to provide to me.

As requested, I'm following up from our conversation to request that you reach out to our Councilman Brad Burk with our information and request that he review and reach out to us as to whether he will bring it to Town Council or not.

As a reminder, we live at 11651 Ansley Court in Zionsville and would like to put up a fence along our property line, which would mean a 10' encroachment into a Drainage and Utility Easement at the southwest corner of our property and a 15' encroachment along the south of our property. We just built our home and have two labradors that we'd love to give as much backyard greenspace as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or updates as to whether you've reached out to Mr. Burk.

Best,

Kyle

Kyle Montrose

Partner

 +1 317 968 5336 |  +1 317 748 7658

kyle.montrose@dentons.com | [Bio](#) | [Website](#)

Dentons Bingham Greenebaum LLP | 2700 Market Tower, 10 West Market Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204



[Our Legacy Firms](#) | [Client Experience \(CX\)](#)

Dentons is a global legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. This email may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, distribution and use are prohibited; please notify us immediately and delete this copy from your system. Please see [dentons.com](https://www.dentons.com) for Legal Notices.